



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Alabama

Agency Responsible:	Alabama Department of Public Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/
Email:	pdmp@adph.state.al.us
Register Website:	https://alabama.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/assets/requestorusersupportmanual.pdf
Query Website:	https://alabama.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/PDMP/assets/al-data-submission-dispenser-guide_y-3.0.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	
Statistics Website:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/statistics.html
Integration Guidance:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/ehr_integration.html
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/training-videos.html ; http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/database-instruction-manuals.html
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/laws.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.albme.org/csfaq.html



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmppassist.org

Alaska

Agency Responsible:	Alaska Board of Pharmacy, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram.aspx
Email:	akpdmp@alaska.gov
Register Website:	https://alaska.pmpaware.net/
User Account Manual:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/PDMPUserGuide.pdf
Query Website:	https://alaska.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/PHA_AWARxE_DispenserGuide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram/PDMPNotificationFAQs.aspx
Statistics Website:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram/PDMPBoardReports.aspx
Integration Guidance:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram/StatewideGatewayIntegration.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Director/Pages/heroin-opioids/data.aspx
Training Website:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram/RegistrationInstructionsForms.aspx
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram/LegislationRegulations.aspx
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Arizona

Agency Responsible:	Arizona State Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/
Email:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/content/contact-us
Register Website:	https://arizona.pmpaware.net/identities/new
User Account Manual:	https://dev-az2-pharmacypmp.pantheonsite.io/sites/default/files/2022-03/AZ%20PMP%20AWARxE%20User%20Support%20Manual_v2.5.pdf
Query Website:	https://arizona.pmpaware.net/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/AZ%20Data%20Submission%20Dispenser%20Guide_v%202.4.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/arizona-pmp-team/about-arizona-pmp
Statistics Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/data-dashboard
Integration Guidance:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/pmp-integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/data/pmp-data-dashboard
Training Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/pmp-training
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/rules-statutes-minutes
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://azdhs.gov/audiences/clinicians/index.php#clinical-guidelines-and-references-rx-guidelines



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Arkansas

Agency Responsible:	Arkansas Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/prescription-monitoring-program
Email:	adh.ehs@arkansas.gov
Register Website:	http://arkansas.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/User_guide_for_AWARE.PDF
Query Website:	http://arkansas.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	http://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/User_guide_for_Clearinghouse_PDMP.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/faqs_regarding_reporting_animal_prescriptions.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/pdmp-reports-and-resources
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/pdmp-for-healthcare-providers
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/rules/PDMP_Rule.pdf
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

California

Agency Responsible:	California Department of Justice
Agency Type:	Law Enforcement Agency
Website:	https://oag.ca.gov/cures
Email:	cures@doj.ca.gov
Register Website:	http://oag.ca.gov/cures
User Account Manual:	https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/media/cures-optimization-user-guide.pdf
Query Website:	https://cures.doj.ca.gov
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/sections/4413199216915-CA-CURES-Submitters
Data Upload Manual:	https://pmpclearinghouse.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/article_attachments/31846119634451
PDMP FAQs:	https://oag.ca.gov/cures/faqs
Statistics Website:	https://oag.ca.gov/cures/statistics
Integration Guidance:	https://oag.ca.gov/cures/iaws
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/sapb/Pages/Opioids.aspx
Training Website:	https://oag.ca.gov/cures/publications
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://oag.ca.gov/cures/regulations
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://mbc.ca.gov/Resources/Medical-Resources/controlled-substance.aspx



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Colorado

Agency Responsible:	Colorado State Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://dpo.colorado.gov/PDMP
Email:	pdmpinqr@state.co.us
Register Website:	https://colorado.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://drive.google.com/file/d/17PfiVBZ5JE4U9M8I-N32lmgN3JUvoo52/view
Query Website:	https://colorado.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B-K5DhxXxJZbVnAyMkgzSVBwWUk/view?resourcekey=0-8cB79Dyf6hff7ThL-A-1og
PDMP FAQs:	https://dpo.colorado.gov/PDMP/PrescriberFAQ
Statistics Website:	https://www.leg.state.co.us/library/reports.nsf/ReportsDoc.xsp?documentId=81B40E0416B1ABD187257CE6005A3F76
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://public.tableau.com/profile/omni#!/vizhome/RXConsortiumdashboard/Readmefirst
Training Website:	https://dpo.colorado.gov/PDMP/Training
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://dpo.colorado.gov/PDMP/About
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/opioid_guidelines



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Connecticut

Agency Responsible:	Department of Consumer Protection, Drug Control Division
Agency Type:	Consumer Protection Agency
Website:	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Prescription-Monitoring-Program/Prescription-Monitoring-Program
Email:	dcp.pmp@ct.gov
Register Website:	https://connecticut.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DCP/drug_control/PMP/2022/Bamboo-narxcare_user_guide_June-2022.pdf
Query Website:	https://connecticut.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DCP/drug_control/PMP/Educational-Materials/CT-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v-24_April-2022.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Prescription-Monitoring-Program/Frequently-Asked-Questions
Statistics Website:	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Prescription-Monitoring-Program/CTPMP-Statistics
Integration Guidance:	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Prescription-Monitoring-Program/CPMRS-Integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://data.ct.gov/browse?category=Health+and+Human+Services
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Drug-Control/Drug-Laws-and-Regulations
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Delaware

Agency Responsible:	Division of Professional Regulation, Office of Controlled Substances
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pmp/
Email:	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
Register Website:	http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/controlledsubstances/pmp/default.shtml
User Account Manual:	https://bamboohealth.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/DE-Requestor-User-Support-Manual_v3.0_Dec.pdf
Query Website:	https://depdm-phy.hidinc.com/
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	https://go.bamboohealth.com/rs/228-ZPQ-393/images/DE-Data_SubmissionDispenserGuide_v2.2.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pmp/faqs/
Statistics Website:	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pmp/reports/
Integration Guidance:	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pmp/pmp-integration-initiative/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.delawarehealthtracker.com/index.php?module=indicators&controller=index&action=view&indicatorId=2370&localeId=10; https://www.cdhs.udel.edu/projects/domip
Training Website:	https://go.bamboohealth.com/rs/228-ZPQ-393/images/updated_user_registration_tutorial.pdf
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://delcode.delaware.gov/title16/c047/sc07/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

District of Columbia

Agency Responsible:	Pharmaceutical Control Division (PCD)
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/prescription-drug-monitoring-program
Email:	doh.pdmp@dc.gov
Register Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/registrations/new
User Account Manual:	https://doh.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/DC%20PDM%20AWARxE%20User%20Support%20Manual_Final_9.20.16%20%283%29.pdf
Query Website:	
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/page_content/attachments/Washington-DC-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide-v2.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/service_content/attachments/DC%20PDMP%20Frequently%20Asked%20Questions_v4.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/publication/pdmp-annual-report
Integration Guidance:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/1388911
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/opioid-dashboard
Training Website:	https://dcnet.webex.com/recordingservice/sites/dcnet/recording/c96d96cc74d5103bbb16005056812990/playback
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://lims.dccouncil.gov/Legislation/B23-0890 ; https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/952452 ; https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/1134307
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/page_content/attachments/PocketGuideFINAL.pdf



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

Florida

Agency Responsible:	Florida Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://flhealthsource.gov/FloridaTakeControl/pdmp/
Email:	e-forcse@flhealth.gov
Register Website:	https://florida.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	http://hidesigns.com/assets/files/flpdms/2016/Training_Guide_for_Florida_Practitioners_and_Pharmacists_-_Designee_Update_Final.pdf
Query Website:	https://florida.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.floridahealth.gov%2Fstatistics-and-data%2Fe-forcse%2Fdispenser%2F_documents%2FFLDataSubmissionDispenserGuide_ASAP4.2B_v4.030_final.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cpkhue%40iir.com%7Cd514c78df5e94c453
PDMP FAQs:	https://flhealthsource.gov/FloridaTakeControl/pdmp/
Statistics Website:	https://www.floridahealth.gov/statistics-and-data/e-forcse/news-reports/index.html
Integration Guidance:	https://www.floridahealth.gov/statistics-and-data/e-forcse/EHR_Integration/index.html
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.flhealthcharts.com/ChartsReports/rdPage.aspx?rdReport=ChartsProfiles.OpioidUseDashboard ; https://frost.med.ufl.edu/frost/
Training Website:	https://www.floridahealth.gov/statistics-and-data/e-forcse/health_care_practitioners/index.html
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.floridahealth.gov/statistics-and-data/e-forcse/laws-rules/index.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	FL Statute §465.44(5)-(6)



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Georgia

Agency Responsible:	Georgia Department of Public Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://dph.georgia.gov/pdmp
Email:	pdmpsupport@dph.ga.gov
Register Website:	https://georgia.pmpaware.net/
User Account Manual:	https://dph.georgia.gov/media/73041/download
Query Website:	https://georgia.pmpaware.net/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/
Data Upload Manual:	https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.georgia.gov/files/GA%20PDMP%20Dispenser%20GUIDEV1.2.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://dph.georgia.gov/registering-pdmp-faq ; https://dph.georgia.gov/technical-issues ; https://dph.georgia.gov/using-georgia-pdmp
Statistics Website:	https://dph.georgia.gov/epidemiology/drug-surveillance-unit
Integration Guidance:	https://dph.georgia.gov/pdmp/pdmp-integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://oasis.state.ga.us/gis/TrendableMaps/agsDrugODTrend.aspx
Training Website:	https://bamboohealth.wistia.com/medias/5iloagod63
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://rules.sos.state.ga.us/gac/511-7-2?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=511-7-2
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Guam

Agency Responsible:	Department of Public Health and Social Services
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://dphss.guam.gov/prescription-drug-monitoring-program/
Email:	dphss-pdmp@dphss.guam.gov
Register Website:	https://guam.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	
Query Website:	https://guam.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	
PDMP FAQs:	https://dphss.guam.gov/prescription-drug-monitoring-program/
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.guamcourts.org/CompilerofLaws/index.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Hawaii

Agency Responsible:	Narcotics Enforcement Division
Agency Type:	Law Enforcement Agency
Website:	https://health.hawaii.gov/injuryprevention/home/poisoning-prevention/preventing-prescription-drug-overdose-in-hawaii/
Email:	hirxmonitor@hawaii.gov
Register Website:	https://hawaii.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://dcr.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/HI-PDMP-AWARxE-Requestor-USER-Guide.pdf
Query Website:	https://hawaii.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://hawaii.pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	https://law.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/HI-PDMP-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v3.0.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://health.hawaii.gov/injuryprevention/home/poisoning-prevention/preventing-prescription-drug-overdose-in-hawaii/
Statistics Website:	https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/sessions/session2018/bills/GM1262_.pdf
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://dps.hawaii.gov/administrative-rules/ ; https://law.hawaii.gov/resources/administrative-rules/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Idaho

Agency Responsible:	Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bop/
Email:	pdmp@dopl.idaho.gov
Register Website:	https://idaho.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/HP-PDMP-ID-Requestor-User-Support-Manual-and-Registration-Instructions-V3.1.pdf
Query Website:	https://idaho.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2024.04.ID-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v4.0_4.2-A.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/BOP-PDMP-FAQs.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bop/bop-pdmp-dashboard/
Integration Guidance:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/BOP-PDMP-Gateway-Welcome-Packet.pdf
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bop/bop-resources/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bop/bop-statutes-rules-and-guidance/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Illinois

Agency Responsible:	Department of Human Services
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.ilpmp.org/CDC/login.php
Email:	dhs.pmp@illinois.gov
Register Website:	https://www.ilpmp.org/
User Account Manual:	https://www.ilpmp.org/PMPVideos.php
Query Website:	https://www.ilpmp.org/
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	https://rxsubmit-il.logicoy.com/PDMPSystemApp/guidebeforelogin#!/documents
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.ilpmp.org/CDC/faqs.php
Statistics Website:	https://www.ilpmp.org/CDC/dashboardLinks.php
Integration Guidance:	https://www.ilpmp.org/CDC/pmpNowIntegration.php
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://idph.illinois.gov/OpioidDataDashboard/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs5.asp?ActID=1941&ChapterID=53; https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/077/07702080sections.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Indiana

Agency Responsible:	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/
Email:	inspect@pla.in.gov
Register Website:	http://www.in.gov/pla/inspect.htm
User Account Manual:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/files/IN-Prescriber-Report-User-Guide_v2-Interactive.pdf
Query Website:	http://www.in.gov/pla/inspect.htm
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/files/2022-IN-PMP-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v-3_0.docx
PDMP FAQs:	https://faqs.in.gov/hc/en-us/search?utf8=%E2%9C%93&query=INSPECT
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/inspect-integration-initiative/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.in.gov/recovery/1054.htm
Training Website:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/instructional-videos/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/laws-and-regulations/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Iowa

Agency Responsible:	Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring-program#training-user-guides-and-reference-materials
Email:	https://stateofiowa.seamlessdocs.com/f/IBPEcontact_us
Register Website:	https://iowa/pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://dial.iowa.gov/media/7077/download?inline=
Query Website:	https://iowa/pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	www.iarxreport.com
Data Upload Manual:	https://dial.iowa.gov/media/7113/download?inline=
PDMP FAQs:	https://dial.iowa.gov/media/7109/download?inline=
Statistics Website:	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring-program#pmp-annual-report-to-the-governor-and-iowa-legislature
Integration Guidance:	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring-program#integration-with-pmp
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring-program#training-user-guides-and-reference-materials
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/statutory; https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/02-13-2019.657.37.pdf
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Kansas

Agency Responsible:	Kansas Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs
Email:	pmpadmin@ks.gov
Register Website:	https://kansas.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://pharmacy.uat.ks.gov/docs/librariesprovider10/ktracs/user-guides/ks-prescriber-report-user-guide.pdf?sfvrsn=c4e8aa01_2
Query Website:	https://kansas.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.ktracs.ks.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/8480/638584628093930000
PDMP FAQs:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs/prescribers/prescriber-best-practices
Statistics Website:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs/statistics
Integration Guidance:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs/prescribers/medical-records-integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.preventoverdoseks.org/kpdo_data.htm
Training Website:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs/prescribers/continuing-education
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/statutes-regs/statutes-regs
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

Kentucky

Agency Responsible:	Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services
Agency Type:	Office of Inspector General
Website:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx
Email:	eKASPER.admin@ky.gov
Register Website:	https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx
User Account Manual:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Documents/KASPERPrescriberReportCardUserGuide.pdf
Query Website:	https://kog.chfs.ky.gov/home/
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Documents/KASPERControlledSubstanceReportingGuide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Documents/KASPERKOGFrequentlyAskedQuestions.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx#Documentation
Integration Guidance:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx#Integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.mc.uky.edu/kiprc/programs/kdopp/county-profiles.html
Training Website:	https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx#Guides
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=54048; https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/titles/902/055/110/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	KRS 218A.205



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Louisiana

Agency Responsible:	Louisiana Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp-information
Email:	info@pharmacy.la.gov
Register Website:	https://louisiana.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/assets/docs/PMP/Support_Guides/AWARxE_UserSupportManual_v3.1_2022.11.pdf
Query Website:	https://louisiana.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/assets/docs/PMP/Support_Guides/LA-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v3.1-1_2022.11.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	
Statistics Website:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp-information
Integration Guidance:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/louisiana-narxcare-ehr-integration-request
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/assets/docs/PMP/Support_Guides/User-Registration-Tutorial---Bamboo_2022.0915.pdf
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/876
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Maine

Agency Responsible:	Maine Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Substance Abuse
Agency Type:	Substance Abuse Agency
Website:	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/obh/providers/prescription-drug-monitoring-program
Email:	PMP@maine.gov
Register Website:	https://maine.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/sites/maine.gov.dhhs/files/inline-files/ME-PMP-AWARxE-User-Support-Manual_v2.2%281%29.pdf
Query Website:	https://maine.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Fdhhs%2Fsites%2Fmaine.gov.dhhs%2Ffiles%2Finline-files%2FME%2520Data%2520Submission%2520Dispenser%2520Guide_v3.3.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/obh/providers/pmp-faq
Statistics Website:	https://mainedrugdata.org/
Integration Guidance:	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/sites/maine.gov.dhhs/files/inline-files/ME_PMP_Welcome_Packet_10.12.21_1.pdf
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.maineow.com/#/home
Training Website:	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/obh/providers/prescription-drug-monitoring-program
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/obh/about/obh-rules
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Maryland

Agency Responsible:	Maryland Department of Health, Office of Provider Engagement and Regulation
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://health.maryland.gov/pdmp/Pages/Home.aspx
Email:	mdh.pdmp@maryland.gov
Register Website:	mdpdmp.rxgov.com ; crisphealth.org
User Account Manual:	https://health.maryland.gov/pdmp/Pages/-Clinical-Resources.aspx
Query Website:	mdpdmp.rxgov.com ; crisphealth.org
Data Upload Website:	mdpdmp.rxgov.com
Data Upload Manual:	https://health.maryland.gov/pdmp/Documents/RxGov%20PDMP%20Data%20Submitter%20Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://health.maryland.gov/pdmp/Pages/FAQ.aspx
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://health.maryland.gov/pdmp/Pages/videos.aspx
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://health.maryland.gov/pdmp/Pages/PDMP-Regulations.aspx
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Massachusetts

Agency Responsible:	Department of Public Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/prescription-monitoring-program
Email:	mapmp.dph@MassMail.State.MA.US
Register Website:	https://massachusetts.pmpaware.net/identities/new
User Account Manual:	https://www.mass.gov/doc/prescriber-report-user-guide-0/download
Query Website:	https://massachusetts.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.mass.gov/doc/pmp-data-submission-dispenser-guide-version-52-pdf/download
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.mass.gov/info-details/prescription-monitoring-program-frequently-asked-questions
Statistics Website:	https://www.mass.gov/info-details/prescription-monitoring-program-in-massachusetts
Integration Guidance:	https://www.mass.gov/info-details/electronic-health-records-ehr-integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://chapter55.digital.mass.gov/
Training Website:	https://www.mass.gov/info-details/masspat-training-tutorials
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.mass.gov/regulations/105-CMR-70000-implementation-of-mgl-c94c
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Michigan

Agency Responsible:	Bureau of Professional Licensing
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/maps
Email:	BPL-MAPS@michigan.gov
Register Website:	https://michigan.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/MAPS/MAPS-Requestor-User-Support-Manual.pdf?rev=833e5cc3e88f42a29283d257d54730a3&hash=F1BE1C23FF5D8B89E88A12197BB8FF68
Query Website:	https://michigan.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/MAPS/Michigan-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide.pdf?rev=99cbbca54a464ff98ad67ad92a1b464b&hash=E9BBBA51A53B55C281CB1CFD704C636A
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/MAPS/Michigan-Opioid-Laws---Frequently-Asked-Questions.pdf?rev=3f94e736057b4bba87aa5a05f6abdbe9&hash=6DD3E332066E691B421812AEE146C89F
Statistics Website:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/maps/reports
Integration Guidance:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/maps/integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://acru.med.umich.edu/SOS/sos.html
Training Website:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/maps/MAPS%20users
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/maps/laws-regulations
Opioid Guidelines Website:	Public Act 246 through 255 of 2017; Public Act 101 of 2018



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmp ttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Minnesota

Agency Responsible:	Minnesota Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/
Email:	minnesota.pmp@state.mn.us
Register Website:	http://minnesota.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://mn.gov/boards/assets/MN%20Requestor%20User%20Support%20Manual_v2.0%20%281%29_tcm21-561414.pdf
Query Website:	https://minnesota.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://mn.gov/boards/assets/MN%20Data%20Submission%20Dispenser%20Guide_v2.1_tcm21-563922.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/forms-help/faq-pat.jsp ; https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/forms-help/faq-searchers.jsp ; https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/forms-help/faq-submitters.jsp
Statistics Website:	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/reports/
Integration Guidance:	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/integration/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/healthimprovement/opioid-dashboard/
Training Website:	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/education/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy-pmp/requirements/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Mississippi

Agency Responsible:	Mississippi Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/
Email:	mspmpassist@mbp.ms.gov
Register Website:	https://mississippi.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/sites/default/files/pmp/forms-documents/Mississippi-PMP-AWARxE-User-Support-Manual_v3.0-002.pdf
Query Website:	https://mississippi.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/sites/default/files/pmp/forms-documents/MS-PMP-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v3.0.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/about/faqs
Statistics Website:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/statistics
Integration Guidance:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/sites/default/files/pmp/forms-documents/2018-PMP-Integration-List.pdf
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/resources/laws-regulations
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Missouri

Agency Responsible:	Joint Oversight Task Force
Agency Type:	Office of Administration
Website:	https://pdmp.mo.gov/
Email:	PDMP@oa.mo.gov
Register Website:	https://missouri.pmpaware.net/
User Account Manual:	https://pdmp.mo.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/12/MO-PMP-AWARxE-User-Support-Manual_v1.11.15.23.pdf
Query Website:	https://missouri.pmpaware.net/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://pdmp.mo.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/mo-pmp-data-submission-dispenser-guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://pdmp.mo.gov/faq/
Statistics Website:	https://pdmp.mo.gov/public-data/
Integration Guidance:	https://pdmp.mo.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/gateway-integration-guide.pdf
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://health.mo.gov/data/opioids/
Training Website:	https://pdmp.mo.gov
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneSection.aspx?section=195.600; https://www.sos.mo.gov/CMSImages/AdRules/csr/current/1csr/1c60-1.pdf
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Montana

Agency Responsible:	Montana Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/mpdr/
Email:	dlibsdpdr@mt.gov
Register Website:	www.mpdr.mt.gov
User Account Manual:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/pha/MT-PMPAWARxE_RegisteredUserGuide.pdf
Query Website:	www.mpdr.mt.gov
Data Upload Website:	www.mpdr.mt.gov
Data Upload Manual:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/pha/MT-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/mpdr/faq
Statistics Website:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/pha/MPDR-Stats-Current.pdf
Integration Guidance:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/mpdr/users/ehr-integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/mpdr/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/mpdr/laws-rules
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

Nebraska

Agency Responsible:	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Drug-Overdose-Prevention.aspx
Email:	support@cynchealth.org
Register Website:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Drug-Overdose-Prevention-PDMP-Access.aspx
User Account Manual:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/DOP%20document%20library/Nebraska%20PDMP%20Clinician%20User%20Guide.pdf
Query Website:	https://secure.cynchealth.org
Data Upload Website:	https://nepdmp.rxgov.com/login
Data Upload Manual:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/DOP%20document%20library/PDMP-Submitter-User-Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/DOP%20document%20library/PDMP-FAQ.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Drug-Overdose-Prevention-Data.aspx
Integration Guidance:	https://cynchealth.org/services/prescription-drug-monitoring-program/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/PDMP-Enhancements.aspx
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statutes.php?statute=71-2454
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Nevada

Agency Responsible:	Nevada Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://bop.nv.gov/links/pmp/
Email:	pmp@pharmacy.nv.gov
Register Website:	https://nevada.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Links/NV%20Requestor%20User%20Support%20Manual_v3.0_FINAL.pdf
Query Website:	https://nevada.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Links/NV%20Data%20Submission%20Dispenser%20Guide_v3.0_FINAL.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Links/PMP_FAQsRequestors%20(5).pdf ; https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Links/PMP_FAQS_DataSubmitters.pdf
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Links/NV%20PMP%20EHR%20Integration%20Guide%20Final.pdf
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://opioid.snhd.org/
Training Website:	https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/bopnvgov/content/Links/Updated_user_registration_tutorial.pdf
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://bop.nv.gov/board/ALL/Regulations/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

New Hampshire

Agency Responsible:	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/population-health/prescription-drug-monitoring-program
Email:	NHPDMP@dhhs.nh.gov
Register Website:	http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com
User Account Manual:	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt476/files/documents2/pdmp-nhpmpawarxeuserssupportmanual.pdf
Query Website:	http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com
Data Upload Website:	http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com/dispensers.html
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt476/files/documents2/pdmp-guide-dispensers-3-1.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-318-B.htm ; https://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/ph.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

New Jersey

Agency Responsible:	Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Consumer Affairs
Agency Type:	Law Enforcement Agency
Website:	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp/Pages/default.aspx
Email:	njpmp@dca.lps.state.nj.us
Register Website:	https://www.newjersey.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://d1b1sdx6nwlphm.cloudfront.net/aware/default/updated_user_registration_tutorial.pdf
Query Website:	https://www.newjersey.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp/Documents/NJPMP-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp/Pages/FAQ.aspx
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp/Pages/NJPMP-Integration.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.state.nj.us/health/populationhealth/opioid/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp/Pages/regulations.aspx
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

New Mexico

Agency Responsible:	New Mexico State Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.nmpmp.info/
Email:	nm.pmp@state.nm.us
Register Website:	https://newmexico.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://www.nmpmp.info/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/aware_user_guide.pdf
Query Website:	https://newmexico.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.nmpmp.info/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/NM-PMP-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide_v4.0.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.nmpmp.info/faq/
Statistics Website:	https://www.nmpmp.info/resources/
Integration Guidance:	https://www.nmpmp.info/resources/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://ibis.health.state.nm.us/topic/healthoutcomes/SubstanceAbuse.html
Training Website:	https://www.nmpmp.info/resources/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/pharmacy-rules-and-laws/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

New York

Agency Responsible:	New York State Department of Health/Bureau of Narcotic Enforcement
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/prescription_monitoring/narcotic@health.state.ny.us
Email:	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/electronic_data_transmission/
Register Website:	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/prescription_monitoring/online_notification_program/
User Account Manual:	https://commerce.health.state.ny.us/hcsportal/hcs_home.portal
Query Website:	https://commerce.health.state.ny.us
Data Upload Website:	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/electronic_data_transmission/docs/submitter_guide.pdf
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/prescription_monitoring/docs/pmp_registry_faq.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/opioid/
Statistics Website:	https://pharmacy.buffalo.edu/academics/continuing-education/events/the-new-york-state-prescription-monitoring-program-update.html
Integration Guidance:	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/laws_and_regulations/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

North Carolina

Agency Responsible:	North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services
Agency Type:	Substance Abuse Agency
Website:	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mental-health-developmental-disabilities-and-substance-use-services/north-carolina-drug-control-unit/nc-controlled-substances-reporting-system
Email:	Nccontrolsubstance.reporting@dhhs.nc.gov
Register Website:	http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/
User Account Manual:	
Query Website:	https://nccsrsp.hidinc.gov
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mental-health-developmental-disabilities-and-substance-use-services/north-carolina-drug-control-unit/nc-controlled-substances-reporting-system
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mental-health-developmental-disabilities-and-substance-use-services/north-carolina-drug-control-unit/nc-controlled-substances-reporting-system-integration-resources
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://injuryfreenc.shinyapps.io/OpioidActionPlan/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/gascripts/statutes/StatutesTOC.pl?Chapter=0090
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

North Dakota

Agency Responsible:	North Dakota Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/PDMP-index.asp
Email:	pdmp@nd.gov
Register Website:	http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/directaccess.asp
User Account Manual:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdfs/NDPMP_AWARxE_UserSupportManual.pdf
Query Website:	http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/directaccess.asp
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdfs/AWARxEmanual.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/PDMP-faq.asp
Statistics Website:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/PDMP-index.asp
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	health.nd.gov/opioid
Training Website:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdfs/ND_QuickReferenceGuide_HowtoRunaPatientSearch.pdf
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdfs/PDMPlaws.pdf ; https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdfs/PDMPrules.pdf
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Northern Mariana Islands

Agency Responsible: [Commonwealth Healthcare Corporation](#)
Agency Type: [Department of Health](#)
Website: <https://www.chcc.health/pdmp.php>
Email: pdmp@chcc.health
Register Website: pdmp.chcc.health
User Account Manual:
Query Website: pdmp.chcc.health
Data Upload Website: pdmp.chcc.health
Data Upload Manual:
PDMP FAQs:
Statistics Website:
Integration Guidance:
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website:
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Ohio

Agency Responsible:	State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/
Email:	info@pharmacy.ohio.gov
Register Website:	https://ohio.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/documents/general/pharmacies_prescribers/oarrs%20user%20manual.pdf
Query Website:	https://ohio.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/documents/general/pharmacies_prescribers/ohio%20pmp%20handbook%20(asap%204.2a)%20-%20instructions%20for%20reporting%20dispensed%20drugs%20to%20oarrs.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/FAQ
Statistics Website:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/Reports ; https://www.ohiopmp.gov/Stats
Integration Guidance:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/Integration/Integration
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.ohiopmp.gov/Resources
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Oklahoma

Agency Responsible: [Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics](#)
Agency Type: [Law Enforcement Agency](#)
Website: <https://www.obnidd.ok.gov/registration-pmp/pmp>
Email: pmpadmin@obn.ok.gov
Register Website: <https://www.obnidd.ok.gov/registration-pmp>
User Account Manual:
Query Website: oklahoma.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:
Data Upload Manual:
PDMP FAQs:
Statistics Website:
Integration Guidance: <https://www.obnidd.ok.gov/registration-and-pmp/pmp/pmp-integration>
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website: <https://www.obnidd.ok.gov/registration-pmp/pmp/pmp-training-information>
Statute/Regulation Website: <https://www.obnidd.ok.gov/about-us/rules-regulations>
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Oregon

Agency Responsible:	Oregon Health Authority, Injury & Violence Prevention
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/preventionwellness/safeliving/pdmp/pages/index.aspx
Email:	pdmp.health@state.or.us
Register Website:	https://oregon.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Documents/OR_PMP_AWARxE_Requestor_User_Support_Manual.pdf
Query Website:	https://oregon.pmpaware.net/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp/Documents/NJPMP-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Pages/faq.aspx
Statistics Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Pages/reports.aspx
Integration Guidance:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Pages/health-it-integration.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/PreventionWellness/SubstanceUse/Opioids/Pages/data.aspx
Training Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Pages/health-care-provider.aspx
Statute/Regulation Website:	
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Pennsylvania

Agency Responsible:	Pennsylvania Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/pages/pdmp.aspx
Email:	RA-DH-PDMP@PA.GOV
Register Website:	https://pennsylvania.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/Pages/Tutorial.aspx
Query Website:	https://pennsylvania.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/Programs/PDMP/Data_Submitter_Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/Programs/PDMP/PDMP%20Vendor%20Transition%20FAQ.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/Pages/Data.aspx
Integration Guidance:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/Pages/Integration.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://isra.hbg.psu.edu/ddapdashboards/Dashboards/tabid/2589/Default.aspx
Training Website:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/Pages/Education.aspx
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/li/uconsCheck.cfm?yr=2014&sessInd=0&act=191
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Puerto Rico

Agency Responsible: [Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration](#)
Agency Type: [Substance Abuse Agency](#)
Website: <https://datosopioides.pr.gov/datacardscollection/pdmp>
Email: pdmp@assmca.pr.gov
Register Website: <https://puertorico.pmpaware.net/login>
User Account Manual:
Query Website: <https://puertorico.pmpaware.net/login>
Data Upload Website: https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Data Upload Manual:
PDMP FAQs:
Statistics Website:
Integration Guidance:
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <https://www.oslpr.org/>
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Rhode Island

Agency Responsible:	Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://health.ri.gov/healthcare/medicine/about/prescriptiondrugmonitoringprogram/
Email:	RIPMP@health.ri.gov
Register Website:	https://rhodeisland.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://health.ri.gov/publications/guides/HowToUseThePDMP.pdf
Query Website:	www.ripmp.com
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	https://health.ri.gov/publications/guides/DataSubmissionDispenserGuideRIPDMP.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	
Statistics Website:	https://ridoh-overdose-surveillance-rihealth.hub.arcgis.com/
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://preventoverdoseri.org/see-the-data/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.health.ri.gov/regulations/?parm=Pharmacy
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://health.ri.gov/healthcare/medicine/about/safeopioidprescribing/



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

South Carolina

Agency Responsible:	South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/drug-control-register-verify/prescription-monitoring
Email:	scripts@dhec.sc.gov
Register Website:	https://southcarolina.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://scdhec.gov/sites/default/files/media/document/SC_PMP_AWARxE_User_Support_Manual_v3.0.pdf
Query Website:	https://southcarolina.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://scdhec.gov/sites/default/files/media/document/SC%20PMP%20Data%20Submission%20Dispenser%20Guide_v%203.1_1.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/drug-control-register-verify/prescription-monitoring/dos-and-donts-concerning-scripts
Statistics Website:	https://scdhec.gov/sites/default/files/media/document/PMP_Annual_Report_2022.pdf
Integration Guidance:	https://go.bamboohealth.com/ehrrequest
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	http://www.scdhec.gov/Health/FHPF/DrugControlRegisterVerify/PrescriptionMonitoring/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/t44c053.php
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

South Dakota

Agency Responsible:	South Dakota Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/pharmacy/prescription-drug-monitoring-program/
Email:	sdpdmp@state.sd.us
Register Website:	https://southdakota.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://doh.sd.gov/media/yyrfmvrg/usersupportguide.pdf
Query Website:	https://southdakota.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://doh.sd.gov/media/qt1kphkb/pmp-awarxe_data-submission_guide-for-dispensers.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/pharmacy/prescription-drug-monitoring-program/prescription-drug-monitoring-program-integration-information-pdmp/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/34-20E ; https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/Administrative/20:51:32
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

Tennessee

Agency Responsible:	Tennessee Department of Health, Tennessee Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board.html
Email:	csmd.admin@tn.gov
Register Website:	https://www.tncsmd.com/
User Account Manual:	
Query Website:	https://www.tncsmd.com/
Data Upload Website:	https://www.tnrreport.com/
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/csmd/TNDataCollectionManualTN.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board/csmd-board/faq.html
Statistics Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board/csmd-board/reports.html
Integration Guidance:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board/csmd-board/ehr-integration.html
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/pdo/pdo/data-dashboard.html
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board/csmd-board/csmd-regulations.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/pain-management-clinic/ChronicPainGuidelines.pdf



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmppttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Texas

Agency Responsible:	Texas State Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/pmp/
Email:	texaspmp@pharmacy.texas.gov
Register Website:	https://texas.pmpaware.net/login
User Account Manual:	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/files_pdf/pmp/TX-PMP-AWARxE-User-Support-Manual.pdf
Query Website:	https://texas.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/files_pdf/pmp/data-submission-guide-for-dispensers.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/PMP/PMPResources.asp
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/PMP/PMPIntegration.asp
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://healthdata.dshs.texas.gov/TX_PMP
Training Website:	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/videos.asp
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/HS/htm/HS.481.htm ; https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/rules/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

Utah

Agency Responsible:	Utah Division of Professional Licensing, Utah Department of Commerce
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://dopl.utah.gov/controlled-substance-database/
Email:	csd@utah.gov
Register Website:	https://csd.utah.gov
User Account Manual:	
Query Website:	https://csd.utah.gov
Data Upload Website:	https://utpdmp.rxgov.com
Data Upload Manual:	https://dopl.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/utah-RxGov-dispensing-guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://dopl.utah.gov/controlled-substance-database/
Statistics Website:	https://dopl.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/Utah_PDMP_Overview_Final_Report_Oct_2023.pdf
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://dhhs.utah.gov/health-dashboards/opioid-data/
Training Website:	https://dopl.utah.gov/controlled-substance-database/prescriber-training-examination/
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://dopl.utah.gov/controlled-substance-database/laws-and-rules/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://dopl.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/opioid-guidelines.pdf



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Vermont

Agency Responsible:	Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.healthvermont.gov/stats/registries/vermont-prescription-monitoring-system-vpms
Email:	ahs.vdhvpms@vermont.gov
Register Website:	https://vermont.pmpaware.net
User Account Manual:	https://d1b1sdx6nwlphm.cloudfront.net/aware/vt_aws_prod/aware_user_guide.pdf
Query Website:	https://vermont.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.healthvermont.gov/sites/default/files/documents/pdf/ADAP-VPMS-Data-Submission-Dispenser-Guide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.healthvermont.gov/sites/default/files/documents/pdf/ADAP_VPMS_Prescriber_Report_User_Guide_VT_FINAL.pdf
Statistics Website:	https://www.healthvermont.gov/stats/registries/vermont-prescription-monitoring-system-vpms
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.healthvermont.gov/scorecard-opioids
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/18/084A
Opioid Guidelines Website:	http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-regulations/rules-and-regulations



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmassist.org

Virginia

Agency Responsible:	Virginia Department of Health Professions
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/
Email:	pmp@dhp.virginia.gov
Register Website:	https://virginia.pmpaware.net/identities/new
User Account Manual:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/pmp/PMPAWARxEUserSupportManual_v3.0.pdf
Query Website:	https://www.virginia.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign-in
Data Upload Manual:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/pmp/VAPMPDispenserGuide_v3.0.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/PublicResources/FAQ/ ; https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/ParticipantResources/FAQ/
Statistics Website:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/PublicResources/ReportsandStatistics/
Integration Guidance:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/pmp/VA-PMP-Welcome-Packet.pdf
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/data/opioid-overdose/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/ParticipantResources/LawsandRegulations/Laws/ ; https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/ParticipantResources/LawsandRegulations/Regula
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmp ttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Washington

Agency Responsible:	Washington State Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/healthcare-professions-and-facilities/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp
Email:	prescriptionmonitoring@doh.wa.gov
Register Website:	http://www.wapmp.org/practitioner/pharmacist/
User Account Manual:	https://doh.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Documents/2600/WA-PMPAWARxERequesterUserSupportManual.pdf
Query Website:	https://secureaccess.wa.gov/
Data Upload Website:	
Data Upload Manual:	https://doh.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Documents/2600/WA-DataSubmissionDispenserGuide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/healthcare-professions-and-facilities/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp/frequently-asked-questions
Statistics Website:	https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/healthcare-professions-and-facilities/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp/data
Integration Guidance:	https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/healthcare-professions-and-facilities/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.doh.wa.gov/DataandStatisticalReports/HealthDataVisualization/OpioidPrescriptionsandDrugOverdosesCountyData ; https://adai.washington.edu/WAdata/index.htm
Training Website:	www.doh.wa.gov/pmp
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/healthcare-professions-and-facilities/prescription-monitoring-program-pmp
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/HealthcareProfessionalsandFacilities/OpioidPrescribing/Background



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

West Virginia

Agency Responsible: [West Virginia Board of Pharmacy](#)
Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)
Website: <https://www.csappwv.com/Account/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2f>
Email: support@rxdatatrack.com
Register Website: <https://65.78.228.163/login.asp>
User Account Manual:
Query Website:
Data Upload Website:
Data Upload Manual:
PDMP FAQs:
Statistics Website:
Integration Guidance:
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <https://www.wvbop.com/laws-rules/pharmacylawsandrules.asp>
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Wisconsin

Agency Responsible:	Wisconsin Controlled Substances Board
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/
Email:	PDMP@wisconsin.gov
Register Website:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/registration
User Account Manual:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/Content/WisconsinePDMPUserFAQ.pdf
Query Website:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/
Data Upload Website:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/
Data Upload Manual:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/Content/WIPDMPDataSubmitterGuide.pdf
PDMP FAQs:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/training-materials
Statistics Website:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/statistics
Integration Guidance:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/ehr-integration-services
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opioids/data-reports-studies.htm
Training Website:	https://pdmp.wi.gov/training-materials
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/961/III/385 ; https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/csb/4
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpptac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Wyoming

Agency Responsible:	Wyoming Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/pdmp
Email:	BOP@wyo.gov
Register Website:	http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/pdmp.aspx
User Account Manual:	https://drive.google.com/file/d/1q7Goiovfafa-Wu4pELB0f5q6gcx-sdYr/view
Query Website:	http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/pdmp.aspx
Data Upload Website:	sftp.aainh.com
Data Upload Manual:	https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LRP1Yg6GWNBP1VQj9jloHJVNXLq2NHDe/view
PDMP FAQs:	https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/faq/worx-pdmp-1
Statistics Website:	
Integration Guidance:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/laws
Opioid Guidelines Website:	
